



JC

JAMES G CONZETT

PERL PHP MYSQL WEB SECURITY | WWW.JAMESCONZETT.COM

OBJECTIVE

After 40 years of professional experience in design, data provision, manufacturing, customer services, management, purchasing and other all-encompassing requirements for demanding clients / corporations, I am seeking a long-term "work from home" position to leverage my skills, and experience into any business at any qualified position that requires my dedication up to 70hrs weekly. My primary focus is the desire to make *your* company *my* career.

EXPERIENCE

CIRCUIT DESIGN & MANUFACTURING • INNOTECH • 1985 - 1991

Owner operator. Developed and designed electronic circuits for custom products. Configured assembly lines and processes from purchasing to pack out. Achieved UL listings for previously un listed processes. Sold company.

FUNCTIONAL SALVAGE – BOX BUILD • JABIL CIRCUIT • 1991 - 1995

Responsible for troubleshooting and repairing computer P.C.B.'s in a high volume assembly line configuration. Was eventually selected for one of the six individuals to start up the "Box Build" facility for CISCO and other assemblies under Nolan Holzafel. Moved on for better pay.

MACHINE SHOP LEAD – MACHINIST • MOLEX • 1995 - 2010

Tool maker and machinist eventually to be tool shop lead man. Continuous ISO9000 training and conformity. Designed custom components and "applicators" (devices that crimp connectors on wires in high volume 2 ton presses for automotive industry). The entire tool shop was moved from Pinellas Park to Chicago.

WEB – DATA – SERVER - CODE – GRAPHICS • AMERICAN BOAT LISTINGS • 2010 – PRESENT

Developer, lead management, promotion. Designing custom Perl code module driven websites and database GUI's. Authoring the bi weekly newsletter and daily promotions. Mass mailing and deliver-ability specialist. Managing ~200,000 members and mailing list. Provider of all data and statistics. Managing two dedicated servers. Maintaining CSF firewall and cpHulk daily blocking ranges of malicious or spam IP's. Expert in data transfer / synchronization via either Navicat software, phpMyAdmin queries, or my custom GUI's to provide specific data to sales people with limited PC skills. Designed BoatBlast.net in notepad++ and Paint Shop. Many other DB driven content management sites. Provide data feeds for other boat related companies. Wordpress specialist. Too much to list. Call owner Robert Kirrane 1-800-872-2628 for reference.

MORE

To consolidate, other employment experience upon request.

SKILLS

Excellent writing and communication skills, with experience creating high-quality, concise results.

Extensive knowledge of web and database transactions, techniques, and requirement, with a strong ability to adapt and provide information.

Strong management skills with extensive training in ISO's culture of continuous process improvement. Bullet proof work ethic and ability to resolve or provide alternative solutions to any problem assigned.

Open Office, Excel, Google Sheets, Word or any commonly used software. Custom formulas for spreadsheets. I will also learn any new software quickly.

EDUCATION

BOCA CIEGA HIGH • 1981

Excelled in Mass Media, Filmmaking, Science / Technology.

INSTRUCTOR • VARIOUS VENUES

Teaching basic CSS, HTML, Perl, PHP and electronic circuit design, assembly line configurations, Gantt and PERT charting.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Managing production assembly lines since 1981 with some lines consisting completely of non-English speaking people. Creating and providing pictorial line assembly procedures to those very talented and receptive individuals.

Experience in managing team customer software support for Atomic Mailer and other box-ware.

Lead man of a tool / machine shop of eight "boisterous" individuals. Managing purchasing and shipping / receiving departments.

Production manager and line config for a military contractor.



JAMES@JAMESCONZETT.COM



727-902-7907

Note: Due to my wife's disability, a "home based" position is required. I own several capable PC's.